THE MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE

DISTRICT COUNCIL OF EASINGTON

HELD ON THURSDAY, 7 APRIL, 2005

Present: Councillor B Burn (Chair)

Councillors B Bates, E Bell, S Bishop, A Burnip, P J Campbell, A Collinson, R Davison, Mrs J Freak, J Goodwin, H High, A J Holmes, Mrs E Huntington, S Huntington, B Joyce, T Longstaff, Mrs J Maitland, D Myers, A Napier, Mrs A Naylor, M Nicholls, Mrs M Nugent, C Patching, W R Peardon, G Pinkney, D Raine, C Reynolds, F Shaw, Mrs B A Sloan, P Stradling, R Taylor, R J Todd,

C Walker and P G Ward

1 CARERS COLLABORATIVE

Liz Allan, Patient and Public Involvement Co-ordinator and D Robinson from the Carers Collaborative were in attendance to give an update in relation to Easington Carers Collaborative.

D Robinson commenced by providing a background to the Collaborative which had been borne out of a number of organisations to assist carers. Carers issues had become more prominent in recent years with recognition of the role the carer played in society and the way in which carers saved the public money and resources. The Government estimated that for every £1 spent on carers £10 was saved.

The 2001 census recognised that there was 5.2 million carers in England and Wales with the North East having the highest proportion of carers at 11%. In Easington from a population of 93,993, the total number of carers was 11,964, the highest in the North East. Of these carers 3,674 cared for more than 50 hours per week. Easington District Carers support had currently 922 registered carers.

One of the aims of the Collaborative was to reach new carers and in doing this raise their profile. Leaflets and posters were not always read wherever they were placed, other ways of advertising were expensive and it had been shown that the best way of reaching new carers was by personal recommendation.

He gave details of events that had been held in the past year which included a Carers Week Dance at Shotton Hall in June 2004 and the Carers Collaborative Day at Vane Tempest in November 2004. These had been extremely successful and the Collaborative wished to repeat the events again in 2005. To achieve this the support of each member organisation was necessary.

It was suggested that an article be placed in Infopoint highlighting the work of the Collaborative and the number of carers in Easington. D Robinson added that work had been undertaken with the Council's Communication and Marketing Section to raise awareness of the events.

To conclude, L. Allan stressed the need for continuous support from partner organisations to ensure the success of the collaborative's aims.

The Chair thanked Ms Allan and D. Robinson for the presentation.

RESOLVED that the information given, be noted.

- THE MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE DISTRICT COUNCIL OF EASINGTON held on 3 March, 2005, a copy of which had been circulated to each Member, were confirmed.
- THE MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE APPOINTMENTS AND APPEALS PANEL held on 17 February, 2005, a copy of which had been circulated to each Member, were submitted.

RESOLVED that the decision taken be noted.

4 THE MINUTES OF THE EXTRAORDINARY MEETING OF THE DISTRICT COUNCIL OF EASINGTON held on 25 February, 2005, a copy of which had been circulated to each Member, were submitted.

RESOLVED that the information contained within the Minutes, be noted.

5 **THE MINUTES OF THE MEETING** held with Representatives of the Business Community to discuss the Council's budgets on 2 March, 2005, a copy of which had been circulated to each Member, were submitted.

RESOLVED that the information contained within the Minutes, be noted.

THE MINUTES OF THE EXTRAORDINARY MEETING OF THE DISTRICT COUNCIL OF EASINGTON held on 31 March, 2005, a copy of which had been circulated to each Member, were submitted.

RESOLVED that the information contained within the Minutes, be noted.

7 MEETING DATES EXECUTIVE/SCRUTINY COMMITTEES

The Head of Democratic Services and Administration reported that in view of the change to the date of the Annual Meeting which was put back from 5 May to 12 May 2005, it was possible to include an additional cycle of meetings of the Executive and Scrutiny Committees within the current Municipal Year.

RESOLVED that the following additional meetings of the Executive and Scrutiny Committees be **AGREED**:-

Executive	26 April, 2005	10.00 am
Service Delivery Scrutiny Committee	9 May 2005	9.30 am
Audit Scrutiny Committee	9 May 2005	11.30 am
Resources Scrutiny Committee	10 May 2005	9.30 am
Partnerships Scrutiny Committee	10 May 2005	11.30 am

8 TO SEAL DOCUMENTS

RESOLVED that the action taken in affixing the Common Seal to the following documents be endorsed:-

District Council of Easington – 7 April, 2005

18602	Transfer of part of registered title(s) made between EDC (1) and Paul James Vickers (2) relating to No. 13 North Crescent, Easington
18603	Transfer of part of registered title(s) made between EDC (1) and James and Karen Rudd (2) relating to No. 17 Beech Terrace, Horden
18604	Transfer of part of registered title(s) made between EDC (1) and Paul John Davies (2) relating to No. 34 Bruce Glasier Terrace, Shotton
18605	Transfer of part of registered title(s) made between EDC (1) and Florence Hamill (2) relating to No. 114 Oak Road, Easington
18606	Transfer of part of registered title(s) made between EDC (1) and Michael and Natalie Jane Mary Warren (2) relating to No. 19 Davies Walk, Horden
18607	Transfer of part of registered title(s) made between EDC (1) and Helen Glaister and Terence George Glaister (2) relating to No. 67 Market Crescent, Wingate
18608	Transfer of part of registered title(s) made between EDC (1) and Tracey Hood (2) relating to No. 18 Emmerson Square, Thornley
18609	Transfer of part of registered title(s) made between EDC (1) and Gary Morris and Samantha Russon (2) relating to No. 5 Gore Hill Estate, Thornley
18610	Transfer of part of registered title(s) made between EDC (1) and D.A. Burns and K.J. Burns (2) relating to No. 15 Hambledon Place, Peterlee
18611	Transfer of part of registered title(s) made between EDC (1) and Alma Aspinall (2) relating to No. 14 Welfare Crescent, Blackhall
18612	Transfer of part of registered title(s) made between EDC (1) and Christine Curry and William Scott (2) relating to No. 38 King Road, Wingate
18613	Transfer of part of registered title(s) made between EDC (1) and William McAndrew and Sharon Simpson (2) relating to No. 52 Basingstoke Road, Peterlee
18614	Transfer of part of registered title(s) made between EDC (1) and Stacey Denham (2) relating to No. 49 Thames Road, Peterlee
18615	Transfer of part of registered title(s) made between EDC (1) and Andrew and Mildred Steel (2) relating to No. 38 Pentland Close, Peterlee
18616	Transfer of part of registered title(s) made between EDC (1) and Raymond and Janette Birks (2) relating to No. 13 Beaumont Crescent, Horden
18617	Transfer of part of registered title(s) made between EDC (1) and Henry Charlton Hobson and Valerie Roxburgh (2) relating to No. 90 Melrose Crescent, Seaham

District Council of Easington – 7 April, 2005

18618	Transfer of part of registered title(s) made between EDC (1) and Theresa and Philip Lockwood (2) relating to No. 44 Toft Crescent, Murton
18619	Transfer of part of registered title(s) made between EDC (1) and Jane Alice Storey and John Cowan Storey (2) relating to garage No. 7 Granville Road, Peterlee
18620	Transfer of part of registered title(s) made between EDC (1) and Andrew David Duggan and Joanne Marie Gourley-Duggan (2) relating to No. 39 Southway, Peterlee.
18621	Transfer of part of registered title(s) made between EDC (1) and Vickie Ellen Mills (2) relating to No. 73 Melrose Crescent, Seaham.
18622	Transfer of part of registered title(s) made between EDC (1) and Dawn Davidson (2) relating to No. 16 Short Grove, Murton.
18623	Transfer of part of registered title(s) made between EDC (1) and Stanley Collins and Gary John Collins (2) relating to No. 3 Trevone Square, Murton.
18624	Lease made between EDC (1) and Mr Ian Sayer (2) relating to No. 2 Lancaster Hill, Peterlee.
18625	Transfer of part of registered title(s) made between EDC (1) and Peter Thomas and Krissta Sabin (2) relating to No. 35 Grantham Avenue, Seaham.
18626	Transfer of part of registered title(s) made between EDC (1) and Julie Neunes (2) relating to No. 15 A J Cook Terrace, Shotton.
18627	Transfer of part of registered title(s) made between EDC (1) and Amanda Jayne Webster (2) relating to No. 36 Warkworth Crescent, Seaham.
18628	Lease made between EDC (1) and Mr Andrew Carney (2) relating to No. 14 Helford Road, Peterlee.
18629	Transfer of part of registered title(s) made between EDC (1) and Jane Alice Storey (2) relating to Garage No. 7 Granville Road, Peterlee.
18630	Transfer of part of registered title(s) made between EDC (1) and Karen Kipling and Gary Ashcroft (2) relating to No. 6 Windsor Drive, South Hetton.
18631	Lease made between EDC (1) and Mrs Margaret Jones (2) relating to No. 94 Acre Rigg Road, Peterlee.
18632	Lease made between EDC (1) and Mr Michael John Arnell (2) relating to No. 15 Wadham Close, Peterlee.
18633	Transfer of part of registered title(s) made between EDC (1) and Clifford Hopkinson (2) relating to No. 1 Hessewelle Crescent, Haswell Plough.

District Council of Easington - 7 April, 2005

18634	Transfer of part of registered title(s) made between EDC (1) and Derek and Lesley Bestford (2) relating to No. 1 Newholme Estate, Station Town.
18635	Statutory Declaration made by Stuart Wardle relating to land known as Dormand Court, Station Town (in duplicate).
18636	Transfer of part of registered title(s) made between EDC (1) and George and Mavis Ann Davison (2) relating to No. 20 Maritime Cresent, Horden.
18637	Transfer of part of registered title(s) made between EDC (1) and George Anthony Hayland (2) relating to No. 10 Elizabeth Place, Shotton Colliery.
18638	Transfer of part of registered title(s) made between EDC (1) and Isabella Maud Ridsdale (2) relating to No. 147 Melrose Crescent, Seaham.
18639	Transfer of part of registered title(s) made between EDC (1) and Denise Ann Sargeant (2) relating to No. 34 Norton Avenue, Seaham.
18640	Transfer of part of registered title(s) made between EDC (1) and Jacqueline Anne Gibson (2) relating to No. 6 Walton Terrace, Wingate.
18641	Conveyance made between EDC (1) and Darren Merchant-Hogwood and Michelle Louise Kennan (2) relating to No. 22 Parkside Crescent, Seaham.
18642	Cancellation of entries relating to a registered charge relating to 7 Pattison Crescent, Blackhall Rocks - Title No. DU79767.

CERTIFIED TRUE RECORD

SIGNED
DATE